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133 Court Street 
Portsmouth, NH 
03801-4413 

 

Tel:  (603) 433-2335       E-mail: Altus@altus-eng.com 

 

February 15, 2022 
 
John Samonas 
Samonas Realty 
266 Middle Street 
Portsmouth, NH  03801 
 
 
Re: Parking Demand Memorandum 

Assessor’s Map 116, Lot 49 
 70 Court Street 
 Portsmouth, NH 
 Altus Project 5301 
 
Dear Mr. Samonas, 
 
Pursuant to the Portsmouth Zoning Ordinance, we have has undertaken a basic parking demand analysis of 
the proposed renovation of 70 Court Street into the Davenport Inn.  The proposed facility will feature 8 
units, a caretakers unit and an reconfigured existing parking lot accessed from Mark Street.  Per the Parking 
Generation Manual, 5th edition, prepared by the Institute of Transportation Engineers (ITE), this use can 
best be categorized into ITE Land Use Code 310 (Hotel) in a Dense Multi-Use Urban setting.  For the 
purposes of this analysis, we have assumed that the caretakers unit will not require a parking space. 
 
As shown below, the site can be expected to generate the following parking demand based on 100% 
occupancy during a typical Saturday overnight period: 
 
Spaces per Room 0.71 
x8 Guest Rooms =  5.68 (6) spaces 
 
Per the above analysis, we calculated that the proposed inn would require 6 parking spaces at peak demand.  
This is well below the minimum parking required by the City ordinance.   
 
Please call me if you have any questions or need any additional information.   
 
Sincerely, 
 
ALTUS ENGINEERING, INC. 

   
Erik B. Saari  
Vice President  
 
ebs/5301-Parking-021522 
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